
Project Q & A
Project Owner: Rockford Public Schools

Project Name: District Digital Signage Upgrades

Issue Date: February 29, 2024

Project Questions and Answers:
This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the
Technology Request for Bid for the above referenced project.

Q1 Asset tags – will these be provided by the awarded contractor, or by Rockford
public schools for the TV’s and Signage players? Any specification on those tags?
Heavy metal, etc?

A1 Rockford will supply the tags for the contractor to install.

Q2 Samsung QBB series 55” – Samsung has a few of the commercial sets –(QB55C
latest model) but it appears the QB55R is the most suitable for the project – can
you confirm an actual model number?

A2 QB55R

Q3 The spec calls for the AppleTV/Signage combo as the main, with Brightsign as
the voluntary alternate, as well as the VSX for a secondary – Can you confirm?

A3 Specification calls for an onboard signage player as the main. Apple TV, VSX and
BrightSign or approved equals are Mandatory Alternates.

Q4 JAMF onboarding of the proposed apple tv devices – without delegated access
this will be tricky – I’m assuming we’d be working with Stephen at Rockford and
his colleagues to facilitate that portion?

A4 Yes, the contractor will work with the Owner’s IT staff for JAMF onboarding of
Apple devices.

Q5 Brightsign voluntary alternate – the Apple TV’s have built in wireless – should we
be including the wireless module with the brightsign player?

A5 No, do not include the wireless module in the brightsign player. Owner preference
is wired.
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Q6 Ethernet drops – will they be placing (2) drops behind every TV for ethernet for
the signage player and TV – or just one?

A6 Owner will be providing two data data drops behind every TV.

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1

Bid ID: 3039 Communications by Design, Inc.
Questions and Answers Issued: March 1, 2024 Proprietary Information – All Rights Reserved

QA1 - 2


